OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD

Myy 29, 1962

John H. Trigg
P.0. Box 5629
Roswell, New Mexico

Degr Sire

We are writing to advise that 1961 annual deliveradbility
test has never been received in this office for your #1
Pederal “V" well located in Unit F, Scation 14-301!-11&',

Aztec Plctured Cliffe Pool. o T —

No allowable can bs assigned this well until a deliveradlliity

test has been Filed and considerable allowable has already
been lost.

Will you please give ihis matter your attention and advise
this office.

Yours very truly

Zmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Diatrict #3

ECAtks

cc: Mr. Fred Magres
0oCcC, Santa Fe, N.M.






